From: Major, Erica (BOS)

To: Starr, Aaron (CPC); Calvillo, Angela (BOS); YANG, AUSTIN (CAT); BOS Leaislation, (BOS)
Cc: Abad, Robin (CPC); Rodgers, AnMarie (CPC); Paulino, Tom (MYR); MALAMUT, JOHN (CAT); Power, Andres
(MYRY); Hillis, Rich (CPC)
Subject: RE: Proposed Pandemic Parklet Permit Extension Ordinance
Date: Thursday, January 5, 2023 11:52:33 AM
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Thanks Aaron, we will note it in the file.

ERICA MAJOR

Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall, Room 244 San Francisco, CA 94102
Phone: (415) 554-4441 | Fax: (415) 554-5163

Erica.Major@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please
ask and | can answer your questions in real time.

Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.

Click HERE to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters
since August 1998.
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Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

From: Starr, Aaron (CPC) <aaron.starr@sfgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 11:04 AM

To: Calvillo, Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>; YANG, AUSTIN (CAT)
<Austin.Yang@sfcityatty.org>

Cc: Major, Erica (BOS) <erica.major@sfgov.org>; Abad, Robin (CPC) <robin.abad@sfgov.org>;
Rodgers, AnMarie (CPC) <anmarie.rodgers@sfgov.org>; Paulino, Tom (MYR)
<tom.paulino@sfgov.org>; MALAMUT, JOHN (CAT) <John.Malamut@sfcityatty.org>; Power, Andres
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(MYR) <andres.power@sfgov.org>; Hillis, Rich (CPC) <rich.hillis@sfgov.org>
Subject: Proposed Pandemic Parklet Permit Extension Ordinance

Dear Ms. Calvillo and Mr. Yang,

Mayor Breed has worked with our department and other affected City agencies on the legislation to
extend the grace period for pandemic parklet permits and Just-Add-Music permits under
Administrative Code Chapter 94A from 60 days to 180 days. We are aware of Board of Supervisors
Rule 3.23 and do not feel that this minor change in existing law affects planning or land use matters
in any significant way; therefore, the Planning Department is advising the Clerk and the Board now
that we do not find it necessary to provide comment on this ordinance.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Aaron Starr, Manager of Legislative Affairs
Legislative Affairs

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: +1628-652-7533] sfplanning.org
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